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March 12, 2018 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Mayor Teresa Jacobs 
-AND-
Board of County Commissione~~ 

Cheryl J. Gillespie, Supervisor '0J\. \ 
Agenda Development Office 

Reappointments to the Lake Conway Water and Navigation Control 
District Advisory Board -
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM MARCH 20, 2018 

Commissioner Clarke has requested Board confirmation of his reappointment to 
the Lake Conway Water and Navigation Control- District Advisory Board of Gary 
Meloon and Rabon Vause with terms expiring December 31 j 2018 and Michael 
W. Blackton, Robert Lance, and Jay Herrington with terms expiring December 
31, 2019: 

Please let me know if you require further information. 

ACTION REQUESTED: Confirmation of Commissioner Clarke's 
reappointment to the Lake Conway Water and 
Navigation Control Advisory Board of Gary 
Meloon and Rabon Vause with terms expiring 
December 31, 2018 and Michael W. Blackton, 
Robert Lance, and Jay Herrington with terms 
expiring December 31, 2019. 

SEE MINUTES 
FOR MOTION 

BCC Mtg. Date: March 20, 2018 




